
Miriam Ho lmes 

From: Scott Grimster 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 16 October 2018 8:28 AM 
Miriam Holmes 

Subj ect: 

Attachments: 
FW: Section 26 Casino Control Act 1991.-Notice to Produce Records 
2216_001.pdf; 2217 ... 001.pdf; 2218 __ 001.pdf; 2219_001 .pdf 

FYI 

Kind Regards 

Scott Grimster I Executive Divisional Coordinator l Compliance 

Victorian Commission for Gambl ing and Liquor Regulation 
49 Elizabeth Street, Richmond, Victoria 3121 

'llllll~p;h •. 1.3.00·1·V~C.GLR (1300182 457) I I www.vcglr.vic.gov.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Jane Pan 
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:11 PM 

ro: scott Grims;ttiel ri:========r•• 
Cc: Tim Bryant I 
Subject: Re: Section 26 Casino Control Act 1991-Notice to Produce Records 

Hi Scott 

Pls see attached. 

- Bill of indictment 
-Judgements of criminal case 
- Judgement of criminal case- English 

- Release proof 
These above are all the court related documents that I have. 

Thanks and Regards 

Dan Pan 

~}tl{R Outlook for iOS 

t&1Lt.A: Scott Grimster··········· 
~~atrm: £1!1.=., + Y.J 3, 2018 2:48 TCf 
i&1tf: .A: 
tl>:l5: Tim Bryant 

.:±:II: Section 26 Casino Control Act 1991-Notice to Produce Records 

Dear M s Pan, 

Please see attached letter dated 3 October 2018. 

Kind Regards 
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VCG.0001 .0002.3359 



Scott Grimster[ Executive Divisional Coordinator f Compliance 

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
49 Elizabeth Street, Richmond, Victoria 3121 

Please consider the environment /Jefore printing this email. 

================================================ 

VCG.0001.0002.3359_0002 

ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential, the 
copyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intended only for the 
addressee. if you are not tile intended recipient of this communication and any attachments, you may not 
use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this communication in error, 
please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and contact the Commission by phone on 
1300 1 VCGLR {1300 182 457} or the sender at the sender's email address. 

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual sender, except 
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This 
comnumication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left the sender's 
computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the 
communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which could damage or 
interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used. 

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the intended recipient 
and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and absolve 
the sender and the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use. 

================================================ 
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